(COPY)

Department of Indian Affairs
Cannda Office of Indian Agent

203«6 Rogers Bldg.
Vanoouver, B.é.,
August 8, 19353,

Your File 16/50846.

Dear Sir:-

Replying to your letter of the 4th ins tant
I am writing the varicus agents as to their mquiromnea
for Aried salmon &nd will advise you later.

nith regerd to the Upper Skeeans, the Fisheries
Department are very anxious that aome fish he gent there
and last year paid part of the axpenses. Unforturately
Agont Mortimer hsnded them %o the Nudson'as Bay faotor
for distribution and naturally, being in competition with
his own dried fish, were sdversely raeported upon.

#a had more requests for fish last year than
wo had money to supply them.

four obadient servant,

'Fredk.Jd.C. Ball™

B/HM. Ind ian Agent.

Co Co ?e—rry' :’:eq;.
Asgistent Indian Commizsioner
for B.C., Viotoris, B.C.
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